
“Request For Bids” – FY 15/16 CAMINO CAPITAN, VEREDA RODIANDO, PASEO DE 
TULAROSA AND PASEO DE CANTO WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT, CIP #3050 

RFB #16/02/B 

October 02, 2015 

Addendum No. 1 – Clarifications and answers to questions following the Mandatory Pre-Bid 
Conference held October 2, 2015. 

Project Manager & Water Division Engineer:  Bill Huey, (505) 955-4273 

At the beginning of the meeting the engineer passed out a revised “Fixes Unit Price Schedule”, RFB 
sheet page 22 and “Section 01025, Measurement and Payment” RFB sheets 104 to 107.  All parties shall 
use these documents to submit their bids.  Attached to the end of the Questions and Answers will be the 
Contractor Sign-In Sheet and the new “Fixed Unit Price Schedule” and “Section 01025 Measurement 
and Payment” to be used to submit your Bids. 

The following are the questions that were raised and answered during the Pre-Bid Meeting. 

Question 1: How many days are allowed under the contract? 

Answer: Ninety (90) days, calendar days after Notice to Proceed is issued.  

 

Question 2: Due to the construction of this project being in late Fall and Winter, what will be the 
likely asphalt availability? 

Answer: Since there are two (2) asphalt plants in Santa Fe, it is expected that asphalt will be 
available during the construction time of this project.  The Water Division routinely re-paves street 
sections during the winter and is able to procure asphalt.  The asphalt plants are not open every day, but 
they are open periodically.  The Water Division will work with the Contractor if there is a delay in 
procuring asphalt, as long as the trench has been properly backfilled with road base. 

 

Question 3: Do we have an Engineer’s Estimate for this project and can it be released? 

Answer: Yes one has been produced, but it is not for the public. 

 

Question 4: Will domestic materials be required for this project? 

Answer:  No.  The Water Division would prefer to use domestic materials, but cannot require their use. 

 



 
 

 

Question 5: How is the Contractor to dispose of Excess materials? 

Answer: Disposal of excess materials will be the responsibility of the Contractor.  The City does 
not have a location suitable for excess material disposal. 

 

Question 6: Where is the Contractor to get water for this Contract?  Will they be able to use a fire 
hydrant? 

Answer: No potable water will be available from the City for use during construction.  The Contractor 
may not use water from a Fire Hydrant.  The City of Santa Fe sells reclaimed waste water for 
construction use.  Reclaimed wastewater is currently selling for $3.37/1,000gallons from the Wastewater 
Division at 73 Paseo Real. 

 

E-mailed Questions: 

Question 6:      Will Domestic Material be required for this project? 

Answer: See answer to question 4. 

 

Question 7:      Exhibit II Technical Specs Section 01010 – 1.02 B states that all pipe will be poly-
wrapped Ductile Iron while the bid items call for PVC. Which will be required? 

Answer: All piping will be poly-wrapped Ductile Iron as shown on the new “Fixed Unit Price 
Schedule” and accompanying “Section 01025 Measurement and Payment”. 

 

Question 8:      Spec Section 01025-1.03B Measurement and payment Bid Item #s do not match the 
provided Bid Tabs on page 22 of Bid Docs. Please Clarify. 

Answer: This has been handled by the replacement of the Bid Tab and Measurement and Payment 
Section.  Use the new Fixed Unit Price Schedule and Section 01025 to figure your Bids. 

 

Question 9:     On the plan sheet there are two call outs for 4” Blow-off Assemblies. SDCWD Standard 
26 Shows blow offs as 2”. Which size will be required? 

Answer: As shown on Drawing Sheet No. 15, the Construction Drawing, both Blow-off 
Assemblies are to be a four-inch (4-inch).  They are to be made in the same “way” as the SDCW 
Standard, but with larger piping and valves, due to the larger amount of piping that they serve. 

 



 
 

 

Question 10:    Bid Item 285 shows a qty. of (4) 2” CL125 Gate Valves. These are not shown in the 
drawings please clarify.  

Answer: This has been handled by revision of the Fixed Unit Price Schedule and Section 01025. 

 

Question 11:    Bid item 290 Shows a qty. if (2) 4” CL125 Gate Valves. These are not shown in the 
drawings please clarify.  

Answer: See answer to question 10. 

 

Question 11:    Will there be any boring on this project? 

Answer: No, there will not be any boring on this project. 
















